ALIF —BUS TATION AND HOUSING AGENCY EDMUND G, BROWN Jr,, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES
OFFICE ENGINEER, MS 43

1727 30" STREET
P. 0. BOX 168041 Flex your power!
SACRAMENTOQ, CA 95816-8041 Be energy efficient!

PHONE (916) 227-6280
FAX (916) 227-6282

TTY 711
May 17,2013 Facsimile: (661) 393-9525
Lucas J. Walker, Regional Manager 06-0N6904
Griffith Company 06-Ker-99-19.5
1128 Carrier Parkway Avenue B.0. 05/03/2013

Bakersfield, CA 93308

Dear Mr. Walker:

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) received a bid from Griffith Company (Griffith) for
contract 06-0N6904 on May 3, 2013. By this letter, Caltrans notifies Griffith that its bid is
nonresponsive because it failed to submit the Subcontractor List within the 24 hour period with
columns 2 and 3 completed. ‘

The Subcontractor List form states in part, "...Complete columns | and 4 and submit with the bid.
Complete columns 2 and 3 and submit with the bid or fax to (916) 227-6282 within 24 hours after the
bid opening. Failure to provide complete information in columns 1 through 4 within the time specified
will result in a nonresponsive bid."

Based on the above action, Caltrans will proceed to award the contract to the lowest responsible bidder
provided that all requirements are met.

Your attention is directed to Section 3-1.04 of the 2010 Standard Specifications. Caltrans is not
obligated to offer an extension of the award period for a nonresponsive bid. Should you wish to
extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, you must send your request to the Office
Engineer no later than 4:00 p.m., two business days prior to the expiration of your bid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

Si

. 1L
eputy Division Chief
Office Engineer
Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

Caltrans improves mobility across Califarnia”



SUBCONTRACTOR LIST

Bidder must identify subcontractors performing work in an amount in excess of
1/2 of 1 percent of the total bid or 510,000, whichever is greater. (Pub Cont
Code ¢ 4100 et seq.) Complete Firm Name, City, State and Description of
Subcontracted Work, and submit with the bid.

Complete Bid Item No.(s) and Percent of Bid Item Subcontracted and submit with
bid, or fax to (916)227-6282 within 24 hours after the bid opening. Failure to
provide complete information in all sections within the time specified will
result in a non-responsive bid. -
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When submitting Bid Item Numbers and Percentage of Bid Items Subcontracted,
Firm name, City, State, and Description of Work must be the same as stated in
the coriginal submittal. Percentages submitted are the respon51b111ty of the
bidder, and are not verified by the bidding scftware.
********************************************************************************
1) Firm Name:AC Dike Company : List this subcontractor? Yes
' Ccity:Lincoln ' " State:CA
- Description of Subcontracted Work:
HMA Dike
No.:39
No.:40
No.:41
No.:.
No.: C .
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

W o0 W e o

2) Firm Name:Acacia Erosion Control ' List this subcontractor? Y
_ City:Santa Barbara State:CA :
Description of Subcontracted Work: '
HydroSeed
:36

NO.:

NO.:

No. :
No.. ' %:
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by & space

-

oF o@ of of

.
-

3) Firm Name:Alcorn Fence Company. o List this subcontractor? Yes
City:Sun Valley State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
MBGR, Rall, Weed Control Mat

126 g
0.:66 %:
No. :67 %:
No.:68 %:
©0.:69 %:

Multiple item numbers and perbentages can be separated by a space

Contract No. 06-0N6904 Page 12 ‘V\\)(



SUBCONTRACTOR LIST ({cont'd)

4) Firm Name:Austin Enterprise List this subCOntractor° Yes
City:Bakersfield ' ‘State:Ca
Description of Subcontracted Work
Sawcut, Joint Seal
" No.:44 Portiom

No.:

No.:

No.:
No.: _
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

9P of of of oe

5) Firm Name:Global Enviromental Network List this subcontract:
' City:Fountain Valley State:CA

Description of Subcontracted Work:

Prepare WPCP

:11

No.:

No.:

No.:

No.:

Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

9P d° dP oP oP

7) Firm Name:Pavement Recycling Systems o List this subcontracto
City:Jurupa Valley State:Ca : -
. Description of Subcontracted Work
Cold Plane '
No.:30 .Portion
No.:'
No.:
No. : .
No.: %:
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

P oF of of
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SUBCONTRACTOR LIST (cont'd)

8) Firm Name:Safety Striping Service List this subcontractor?
City:Goshen State:CA
Description of Subcontracted Work:
Removal, Striping, Markings

No.:1 72 77 %:
No.:16 73 %
No.:18 74 %
112 75 %:
120 76 %
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space
9) Firm Name:Statewide Safety List this. subcontractor? Yes
City:Bakersfield State ca

Description of Subcontracted Work:
Signs, Channelizers, Barricade, Crash Cushion, Sign Structure"

:23 47 48 49 55 2 4 5 6 %1
No.:9 21 22 28 29 50 51 52 53 %
3. : 54 65 %:
No.. %:
No. %

Multlple ltem numbers and percentages can be separated by a ~space

11} PFirm Name:Tri-Stell ’ List this subcontractor? Yes -
' City:Bakersfield State:CA :

Description of Subcontracted Work:

Rebar -

No.:70 %:

No.:71 %:

No.: T %

No. %:

No. %:

Multlple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

Contract No. 06-0N6904 Page 14 ‘\'\%



SUBCONTRACTOR LIST (cont'd)

12) Firm Name:Flat Iron Electric List this subcontractor? Yes
City:Chino State:CA

Description of Subcontracted Work:
Electrical '
No.:78
No.:79
‘No.:80
No.:81

No.: . ‘
Multiple item numbers and percentages can be separated by a space

90 of o P of
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF ENGINEERING SERVICES

OFFICE ENGINEER, MS 43

1727 30® STREET

. 0. BOX 168041

SACRAMENTO, CA 95816-8041

FHONE ($16)227-6280

FAX, (916) 227-6282

TTY 711
May 17, 2013 Facsimile: (661) 393-9525
Lucas J. Walker, Regional Manager 06-0N6904
Griffith Company 06-Kex-99-19.3
1128 Carrier Parkway Avenue B.O. 05/03/2013

Bakersfield, CA 93308

Dear Mr. Walker:

Fler your prwer!
Be enargy efficient!

The Department of Transportation (Caltrans) reccived a bid from Griffith Company (Griffith) for

contract 06-ON6904 on May 3, 2013. By this letier, Caltrans notifies Griffith that its bid is

nonresponsive because it failed to submit the Subcontractor List withio the 24 hour period with

columns 2 and 3 completed.

The Subcontractor List form states in part, ™. _Complete columps 1 and 4 and submit with the bid.
Complete columns 2 and 3 and submit with the bid or fax to (9186) 227-6282 within 24 hours after the

bid opening. Failure to provide complete information in columns 1 through 4 within the time specified

will result in a nonresponsive bid.”

Based on the above action, Caltrans will proceed to award the contract to the Jowest respousible bidder

provided that all equirements are met.

Your attention is directed to Section. 3-1.04 of the 2010 Standard Specifieations. Caltrans is oot
ohligated to offer an extension of the awartd period for a nonresponsive hid. Should you wish to
extend your bid while resolving a nonresponsive finding, you must send your requesl to the Office

Engineer no later than 4:00 p.w., two business days prior to the expiration of your hid.

If you have any questions, please contact Mulissa Smith, Contract Awards Branch Chief, at
(916) 227-6228.

g L

puty Division Chief

Office Engineer

Division of Engineering Services

Attachment

Caftrans improves mobtlity acroas California”
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